

Jeffrey T. Cloud

1478 Coral way

San Marcos, Ca. 92078

760-710-1598

Background

Multi discipline Arboriculture/Horticulture background with over 30 years of experience. Experienced in arboricultural consulting, estimating, utility consulting, residential/commercial tree care and sales, field surveys, GPS mapping, tree inventories, wholesale nursery production and sales,

Education includes community college horticulture classes, state university botany and biology, then further four-year university studies in horticulture, arboriculture, plant sciences, and biology.

Attained ISA Certified Arborist status in 2002, Tree Risk Assessment Qualification in 2012. ASCA Registered Consulting Arborist in 2016. Maintain all current CEU's necessary to maintain certifications.

Professional Experience

Four Seasons Tree Care, Inc. (2014-Present)

Registered Consulting Arborist

Provide Arboricultural Consulting services for select HOA/Master communities, Developers, Municipalities, Landscape Contractors, Landscape Architects, and Homeowners. Services include Tree management plans, Tree Risk Assessment, Tree Health Care, Tree Selection/Inspection, and Arborist Reports.

ASCA Registered Consulting Arborist #605

ISA Certified Arborist #WE-6283A

ISA Tree Risk Assessment Qualified

Davey Tree Expert Company (2012-2014)

Consulting Utility Forester/Arborist Representative

Responsible for identifying and listing hazard trees in utility right of ways. Customer relations regarding pruning scheduling and practices Residential/Commercial sales in the greater San Diego area. Provide recommendations for tree care, hazard tree evaluation, and integrated pest management.

Cloud & Associates (2002-Present)

Consulting Arborist

Consulting Arborist conducting Arborist reports, Tree Appraisals, Tree Inventories, Tree protection plans, Nursery stock inspections, and Expert Witness services.

Yasuda Tree Nursery (2011-2012)

Sales Representative

Outside Sales/Account Management in San Diego and Orange counties
Clients included Landscape Contractors, Brokers, Landscape Architects,
Nurseries

GroWest Nurseries (2005-2009)

Sales Representative

Outside Sales/Account Management in San Diego County
Clients included Landscape Contractors, Brokers, Landscape Architects,
Nurseries.

Pardee Tree Nursery (1990-2005)

Sales Representative/Production/Shipping

Outside Sales/Account Management in San Diego and Riverside counties
Clients included Landscape Contractors, Brokers, Landscape Architects
Assistant Production manager for 400 acres of nursery stock
Oversaw all aspects of shipping operations including loading and routing

Springtime Growers (1989-1990)

Inside Sales

Responsible for inside sales and assisting outside sales representatives throughout
Northern California, Southern California, and Nevada

Education

California Polytechnic University San Luis Obispo (1984-1989)

Ornamental Horticulture

San Diego State University 1983-1984

Biology/Botany

San Diego Mesa Community College 1982-1983

Plant identification and Landscape Design

Accreditations

ASCA Registered Consulting Arborist #605

ISA Certified Arborist #WE-6283A

ISA Tree Risk Assessment Qualified

References

Available upon request